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Maroh 27, 1961

. Do Do Thomas
809 San Angelo Nat'l Bank Bldg.
San Angelo, Texas

Dear S&r:

In reply to your letter of March 22, 1951 regarding
the plugging of your State well, # 1 in Sec, 12 - T 21~
R 34 E.

On Feburary 14, 1947, I approved form C~102, notice of
intention to plug this well. In our files I find I
have written you several letters in regard to the
plugzing of this welle I have also made several trips
to the well before writting you in regard to cleaning
up the loocation, filling up the pits and celleps and
setting a regulation marker. I have received four
different sets of C-103's, the results of plugging
this well and in each one you state that the work was
done differently.

I'm wondering if you hadn't better stop hy this offioce

sometime when you are up this way and give us a de~-

tailed report as to the final plugging of this well.
Very truly yours,

QIL CONSWRVATION COMMISUIOH

ARBROU%
Gas Inseputor

o 74 qeliscs /.
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